PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:27 AM

To: LevyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Meeting Minutes for 04/11/12 Meeting in Crystal River

From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:26 AM

To: 'Snead, Paul'

Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes for 04/11/12 Meeting in Crystal River

Thank you, Paul.

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:13 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; David Pritchett; Kitchen, Robert; Dierolf, Amy C.; LevyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes for 04/11/12 Meeting in Crystal River

Doug:

Thanks - Site Tour Handout is attached to this e-mail.

From: Bruner, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 7:43 AM

To: Snead, Paul

Cc: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; David Pritchett; Kitchen, Robert; Dierolf, Amy C.; LevyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Meeting Minutes for 04/11/12 Meeting in Crystal River

Paul,

The first page of the attached states that, “Handouts for the site tour are attached.” Please provide electronic copies of
the handouts.

Thanks,

Doug

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ]

Cc: DavidA Pritchett; Bruner, Douglas; Kitchen, Robert; Dierolf, Amy C.
Subject: Meeting Minutes for 04/11/12 Meeting in Crystal River

Don:



As you requested, attached are meeting minutes for the April 11" tour and meeting in Crystal River regarding the Levy

groundwater monitoring and testing plans. Please let us know if you would like us to modify or change the minutes
after your review.

Thanks,

Paul Snead

Supervisor

Environmental Services, Projects & Construction
Progress Energy

paul.snead@pgnmail.com

(919) 546-2836
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